

Peekskill, NY 10566 | (914) 306-0003 | Chloemt16@gmail.com

https://chloemorganphotography.com/

PROFILE

Experienced, high-energy professional photographer with a passion for storytelling. Experienced on using various editing software and advanced knowledge of Canon and Nikon photographic platforms. Engaging team player who can work under pressure. Adapts to any challenges that are presented. Always excited to learn new skills and gain knowledge in various fields.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF DESIGN IN PROFESSIONAL PHOTOGRAPHY | MAY 2023 | THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA STUDIES | MAY 2023 | THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY

EXPERIENCE

THE PEEKSILL HERALD | FREELANCER | AUGUST 2023-PRESENT

- · Covers various events in Peekskill, NY.
- $\cdot \;\;$ Assists in formatting the paper's website.
- Creates logos for campaigns.

WESTMORE NEWS | FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHER | NOVEMBER 2022-PRESENT

- · Covers high school sporting events.
- · Edits photos from events.

MOVIN' ON PENN STATE | PHOTOGRAPHER | SEPTEMBER 2022-MAY 2023

- · Photographed Penn State's end of year music festival.
- · Attended bi-weekly meetings.
- · Worked with a team of professionals to help make the festival run smoothly.

THE DAILY COLLEGIAN | PHOTO EDITOR | MAY 2022-NOVEMBER 2022

- · Managed a staff of 20 photographers.
- · Led weekly meetings.
- · Reported back to Editor in Chief.
- · Met and collaborated with the Board of Editors.
- · Photographed every Penn State football game for the 2022 season.

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- · Excellent communication skills
- · Poised under pressure
- · Proficient with Adobe Suites

- · Fun and energetic
- · Camera Operation
- · Compositional Skills